
  
CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 

Office of the City Clerk 
  

 
 VanRIMS No.: 08-2000-20 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  November 10, 2015 
(Revised: November 16, 2015) 

 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
  
FROM: Janice MacKenzie, City Clerk 
  
SUBJECT: Revision to 2015 Council Meetings Schedule 
  
 
At the Inaugural meeting of Council on December 8, 2014, Council approved the 2015 Council 
Meetings Schedule.  
 
Under Section 2.6 of the City of Vancouver Procedure By-law, Council may resolve to cancel, 
or change the date, time, or place of, any meeting. 
 
It is RECOMMENDED 
 
THAT Council approve the following revisions to the 2015 Council Meetings Schedule: 
 
 Current Schedule Proposed Schedule Change/Addition 

Meeting  Date Time New Date New Time 

Standing Committee on 
Planning, Transportation and 
Environment 
 

December 2 9:30 am December 1 1:00 pm 

Regular Council 
 

Not scheduled  December 9 2:30 pm 

Standing Committee on 
Planning, Transportation and 
Environment 

Not scheduled  December 10 9:30 am 

 
 

* * * * * 
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